ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
(562) 697-1726

RWD BOARD
VISION

{ sieqadon sl
m’cm’a.%;hﬁim*r‘f COMMONIGATTON 1 TEAMBORK
. +.IL.

e - 3 s E L I b .1! '} L X
s B () i

Chur Missiong
“Rownd by virr core vilnes — Aceountobility, Comnraication and Teamnark — we are comneiticd to providing the kighest feved of service t ouyr custaiers

DERICATEDR-RELIABLE-OU TS TANDING-PROFVESSIONAL SERVICE"

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
January 14, 2014
6:00 p.m.




AGENDA
Regular Meeling of the Board of Directors
January 14, 2014
6:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
Szu Pei Tu-Yang, President

John Bellah, Vice President
Anthony J. Lima

Robert W. Lewis

Teresa P. Rios

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMLENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Any member of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors regarding items not on the
Agenda within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board should do so at this time. With
respect to items on the agenda, the Board will receive public comments al the time the item is
opened for discussion, prior to any vote or other Board action. A three-minuie time limit on
remuarks iy reguested.

Any person meay make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed
Jor that persom to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Rose Perea,
Secretary to the Board at (562) 697-1726, or writing to Rowland Water District, al P.0). Box
8460, Rowland Heights, C4 91748. Requesis must specify the nature of the disabilily ind the
type of accommodation requested. A telephone muomber or other contact information should be
included, so that District staff may discuss appropriale arrangements. Anyone requesfing a
divability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate time prior to the
meeting in order for the District to provide the requested accommodation.

Any member of the public wishing to participate in the meeting, who requires a iranslator to
understand or communicate in English, should arrange to bring a translaior with them to the
meeting.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted after distribution of the Agenda packel are
available for public review at the Disirict affice, located at 3021 S. Fullerfon Road, Rowland
Heights, CA 91748.

Page 1 0l'4



Tab1 CONSENT CALENDAR

Al items under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine mallers, stalus reporis, or
doctuments covering previous Board instruction. The items listed on the Conseni Calendar will
he enacted by one motion, unless separate discussion is requested,

1.1 Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Mecting held on
December 10, 2013

Recommendation; The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented.

1.2  Demands on General Fund Account for December 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the demands on the general
Sund account as presented.

1.3 Investment Report for December 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Investment Report as
presented.

1.4  Water Purchases for November 2013
For information purposes only.

Next Regular Board Meeting: February 11, 2014, 6:00 p.m.

Tab2 ACTIONITEMS

This portion of the Agenda is for items where staff presentations and Board discussions are
needed priov (o formal Board action.

2.1 Review and Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for
December 2013

Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the reimbursements as
presenfed.

2.2 Approve Change in TRS Mileage Rate from $.565 to $.560 effective
January 1, 2014

Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the IRS rate as presented.

2.3 Public Relations (Rose P'erea)
e Communications Qutreach (CV Strategies)

¢ Lducation Update
For information purposes only.

2.4  Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including
Items that May Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)
= None
Intentionally lefi blank

Page 2 of 4



Tab3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

3.1

Updates on Legislative Issues

Intentionally lefi blank.

Tab 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE

Intentionally left blank

Tab5 COMMITTEE REPORTS
5.1 Three Valleys Municipal Water Distriet (Divectors Lu-Yang/Lima)

= Action Linc Regular Board Meeting held December 18, 2013

There are no tabs for the remainder of the meeting.

3.2

53

5.4

59

Assoeiation of Californin Water Agencies (Dircetors Lewis/Bellah)
Puente Basin Water Agency (Directors Tima/Lewis)

Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Director Lewis/Mr, Deck)
Project Ad-Hoe Committee (Directors Lima/Lu-Yang)

Regional Chamber of Commeree (Directors Lu-Yang/Lewis)
PWR Joint Water Line Commission (Directors T.ima/Bellah)
Sheriff's Community Advisory Council (Directors Lu-Yang/Rios)

Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council (Directors Bellah/Rios)

Tab 6 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS

6.1

6.2

Personnel Report (Mr. Deck)

Engincer’s Report (Mr, Carrera)

Tab 7 ATTORNEY’S REPORT (Ms. Morningstar)

Dircetors’ and General Manager’s Comments

Future Agenda Items

Page 3 of 4



Late Business
No action shall be taken on any items not appearing on the posted agenda, except upon a
determination by a majority of the Board that an emergency sifualion exists, or that the need to

iake action arose afier the posting of the agenda.

Next Regular Board Meeting: Fehruary 11, 2014, 6:00 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
President SZU PLEL LU-YANG, Presiding

Page 4 of 4






Minutes of the Regular Meeting
of the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District
December 10, 2013 - 6:00 p.m.
Location: District OfTice

—_— —_— —_—

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Szu Pei Lu-Yang

Vice President John Bellah
Director Anthony J. Lima
Director Teresa P. Rios

Director Roberl W. Lewis

ABSENT:
MNone,

OTIIERS PRILSENT:

Tanet Morningstar, Legal Counscl

Dan IToran, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Joc Ruzicka, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Kirk Howie, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Erin Gilhuly, CV Strategics

David and Teri Malkin, Residents

Harry Peterson, Resident

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STATFT
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager

Tom Coleman, Assistant General Manager
Rose Perea, Dircetor of Administrative Services
Sean Henry, Finance Officer

ADDITION(S) TO TIIE AGENDA

Upon motion by Director Tima, seconded by Director Lewis, and unanimously carried, the
Board made a finding that the need to take action on a claim for damages [rom MetLifc Auto &
ITome, on behall of Michacl and Glenda Fickey, arose after the posting of the agenda. The item
“Review/Decline of Claim for Damages presented by MetLifc Auto & ITome on behalf of
Michael and Glenda Fickey™ was added to the Agenda at Tab 2,15.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

None.
1



Tah 1 - CONSENT CALENDAR
Upon motion by Dircctor Lima, seconded by Director Tewis, the Consent Calendar was
unanimously approved as presented.

The approval of the Consent Calendar included:

1.1
Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting [leld on November 12, 2013

1.2
Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting Held on November 21, 2013

1.3
Demands on General Fund Account for November 2013

1.4
Investment Report for November 2013

1.5
Water Purchases for October 2013

Next Regular Board Meeting January 14, 2014, 6:00 p.m.

Tab 2 - ACTION ITEMS

2.1

Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for November 2013

Upon motion by Dircctor Lima, seconded by Director Rios, the Dircctors” Meeting
Reimbursement Report was unanimously approved as presented.

2.2

Administer Qaths of Office to John E. Bellah, Division 3; Robert W, Lewis, Division 4; and
Szu Pei Lu-Yang, Division 5.

Ms. Mormingstar administered the Oaths of Office o Directors Bellah, Lewis and Lu-Yang,

23

Approve Exceutive Officer Positions of the Board of Directors for 2014,

The Board Rotation Policy was discussed by the Board. Upon motion made by Director Lewis,
seconded by Director Bellah, the Board unanimously approved Dircctor Szu Pei Lu-Yang's re-

election to serve as President, and Dircctor John Bellah's re-election to serve as Vice President

for the calendar year 2014, by the following roll call vote:

AYES: Directors Lima, Lu-Yang, Lewis, Bellah and Rios
NOES: MNone
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: Noneg

Motion was passed by a vote of 5-0.



2.4

Review and Approve Board of Directors Committec Assignments for 2014

All Commillee assignments for the 2014 calendar year were discussed. A motion was made by
Director Lewis, seconded by Dircetor Rios, to appoint Director Rios as the primary
representative and Directlor Bellah as the alternate representative lo serve on the Rowland
Heights Community Coordinating Council and to maintain all other Commiltee Assignments.

The motion was unanimously carried,

2.5

Approve/Confirm Appointment of Directors to Serve on the Pucente Basin Water Agency

A motion was made by Director Lewis, scconded by Director Bellah, Lo confirm the appointment
of Dircetor Lima and Director Lewis as commissioncrs of the Puente Basin Waler Agency and
General Manager, Ken Deck, as alternate commissioner. The motion was unanimously carried,

2.6

Review and Approve Resolution 12-2013 of the Board of Directors Appointing
Representatives to the Puente Basin Water Agency

A motion was made by Dircctor Lewis, seconded by Director Bellah, to approve Resolution

No. 12-2013 appointing Director Lima and Director Lewis as commissioners of the Puente Basin
Water Agency and General Manager, Ken Deck, as alternate commissioner to represent the
District. The motion was approved by the [ollowing roll-call vote:

AYES: Dircctors Lima, Lu-Yang, Tewis, Bellah and Rios
NOES: None
ABSENT: Nome
ABSTAIN: None

Muolion was passed by a vote of 5-0.

2.7

Approve/Confirm Appointment of Dircetor to Serve on the Pomona-Walnut-Rowland
Joint Water Line Commission

A motion made by Dircctor Lewis, seconded by Director Lima, for the re-appointment of
Directors T.ima and Bellah as Commissioners to serve on (he Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint
Water Line Commission.. The motion was unanimously carried.

2.8

Review and Approve District Investment Policy

General Manager, Ken Deck, reported that legal counsel had reviewed the provisions of the
Government Code governing investment of District funds and advised (hat no changes were
needed to the District’s investment policy. Upon motion made by Director Lima, seconded by
Director Bellah, and unanimously carried, the Board approved the motion to maintain the current

District Investment Policy,



2.9
Review and Approve Resolution 12.1-2013 Re-Authorizing Investment Authority to the

General Manager
A motion was made by Director Bellah, scconded by Director Lima, to approve Resolution
No. 12.1-2013 Re-Authorizing Tnvestment Authority to the General Manager.

Roll Call vote:

AYES: Direclors Lima, Lu-Yang, Lewis, Bellah and Rios
NOQES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None
The motion was passed by a 5-0 vote.

2,10

Approve Financial Audit Report for Fiseal Year 2012-2013 Prepared by White Nelson
Diehl Evans LI.P

Mr. Deck advised that no changes were made to the “Draft” Audit presented al the November 12,

2013 meeting lor approval.

A motion was made by Director Lewis , scconded by Director Rios, to approve the Financial
Audit Report for iscal Year 2012-2013 a presented. The motion was unanimously carried.

2.11

Approve White Nelson Dichl Evans LLP Proposal for 2014-2016 Auditing Services

General Manager, Ken Deck reported that the proposal from White Nelson Diehl Evans provided
for a fee of $20,500 for the first year ol a three year contract to provide the District’s audit, with
3% increases in cach of the following two years. After discussion it was stall”s recommendation
that the Board approve the proposal for auditing services and upon motion made by Director
Lima, seconded by Director Rios, and unanimously carried, the Proposal for 2014-2016 Auditing
Services was approved as presenied.

2.12

Approve the Surplus of Office Chairs and Board Table

General Manager, Ken Deck, provided a description of the ilems to be surplused. After
discussion a motion was made by Director Lima, scconded by Director Lewis, and unanimously

carried to approve the surplus of office chairs and board table.

213

Public Relations (Rose Perea)

Rose Perea advised that the Edu-Grant Committec had awarded eight (8) Edu-Grants to the
following schools in our service area: Jellick Elementary (1); Telesis Academy of Math and
Science (3); and Blandford Llementary (4). The MWD Poster Contest Award Tuncheon will be
held at the MWD headquarters office on December 12, 2013, Our student winner, Alexus Lau,
from Blandford Elementary will be there with her parents as well as the Principal, Mrs. Lovie.
Mrs, Perea reported that the District has had a wonderful response from students who have taken
the “Water Pledge” to conscrve water. Their names will be included on the District website and
the District has awarded approximately 75 McDonald's certificates for a free hamburger. Mrs.
Perea also reported that she had received an update [rom the National Theatre for Children on

4



the presentations made during the months of October and November and that the number of
students reached with these presentations was 1,925, They estimate the presentations to be made
in February will reach an additional 589 students, for a lotal of 2,514,

e Communications Qutreach (CV Strategics)
Erin Gilhuly, CV Strategies, reviewed the Communications Strategics Update with (he Board
and advised that the press release featuring the new Assistant General Manager, Tom
Coleman, had been sent to print and that it would also appear in the ACWA News. The press
reledses on the linancial audit and the SCWUA award presented Lo the District arc ncar

completion.

s Fducation Update
Rose Perea, Direclor of Administrative Services, asked the Board whether they had any

questions in connection with the Education Update provided in the Board packet.

2,14
Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Worlkshops, or Events (Including Items that May

Ilave Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)

= Urban Water Institute Spring Water Conlerence, February 19-21, 2013, Palm Springs, CA.
Staff was instructed to provide the Board wilh the confercnce agenda once it is available so
that they could determine whether it would be bengficial o atlend.

2.15

Approve/Decline Claim for Damages presented by MetLife Auto & Home on behalf of
Glenda and Michael Fickey

Afler a briel discussion and a description of the claim filed against the District by MctLifc ITome
& Auto on behall ol Michael and Glenda Fickey for damages sustained to their automaobile
caused by water from a broken [ire hydrant which was apparently damaged in a hit-and-run
accident, it was staff’s recommendation thal the Board deny the claim, and refer it to
ACWA/IPIA for handling. A motion was made by Director Lewis, scconded by Director Bellah,
and unanimously carricd, to deny the claim for damages filed by Metl.ife Home & Auto on
behall of Michael and Glenda Fickey. Staff was instructed to forward the appropriate Notice of
Rejection of Claim to MetTile Home & Auto with a copy to the District insurance carrier,
ACWASIPIA. Mr. Deck advised the Board that several automobiles were affected by the waler,
and that he expecets more claims.

Tab3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION
3.1

Updates on Legislative Issues

Nothing to report.

Tab 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
Mothing to rcport.



Tab 5 COMMITTEE REPORTS

5.1

Three Valleys Municipal Water District

President Lu-Yang reported on her attendanee at the November 20, 2013 Board meeting and
advised that a legislative update was provided as well as information on the Fulton project. |

5.2

Association of California Waler Agencies

Director Lewis reported on his attendance at the ACWA Conlerence and noted that the JPTA
scasions were excellent. He advised that at the noon luncheon, elections were held for the office
ol ACWA Vice President and there was a nomination from the floor, nominating Ms. Kathy
Tiegs. Director Lewis reported to the Board that he voted as dirceted by the Board in favor of
Ms. Tiegs. Director Rios adviscd that she completed her ethics training while at the conlerence
and President Lu-Yang reported that she attended the communications outrcach session and
appreeiated the fact that the District is at the forefront in this area.

5.3
Puente Basin Water Agency
Dircctor Lima reported on his attendance at the meeting held on November 14, 2013 and advised

that the status of the following projects were discussed during the meeling:

o La ITabra Heights Pipcline Project: Awaiting approval of the permit by the Los Angeles
County Department of Health. Mr. Carrera has been in communications with the Department
and is addressing their questions and clarifying the issues raised.

e (al Domestic Pump Station: The pipe has been ordered; the pump station bids were
accepted on November 25, 2013 and the project was awarded to Pacific Hydrotech. The
Puente Basin Water Agency will approve the award of contract at the December 17, 2013
meeting.

e Puente Valley Operable Unil (PVOU): This is a clean-up project involving Northrop-
CGirumman. The next meeting between Rowland Water District and Northrop Grumman s
scheduled for December 17, 2013,

Mr. Deck advised that Rowland and Walnut had met with the Army Corps of Engineers and
discussed scveral projects in the event Congress passes a WRRDA bill.

5.4
Joint Powers Insurance Authority
Nothing to report.

5.5
Project Ad-Hoe Committee
The next meeting is scheduled [or January 16, 2014,

5.6
Regional Chamber of Commerce
President Lu-Yang reported that the Exceutive Director is on leave for five months serving in the

UL 8. Army Reserve.
6



5.7
PWR Joint Water Line Commission
Director T.ima reported that the next quarterly mecting is scheduled for February 2014.

58
Sheriff's Community Advisory Couneil
President Lu-Yang reported that former undersheriff, Paul Tanaka, will be challenging Sheriff

Leroy Baca in next year’s election.

5.9

Rowland Heights Community Cooerdinating Council

Director Rios advised that the Coordinating Council will be distributing loys to children on
December 19, 2013 and will host “Santa and Hot Cocoa” for the children. Director Bellah noted
that the Council is in the process of re-evaluating the Community Standard Districl. Resident,
Teri Malkin, advised that improvements have been made in the signage and public parking safety
aesthetics and parking lot lighting at Pathfinder Park.

Tab 6 OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS
6.1

Personncl Report

Nothing to reporl.

6.2

Engineer’s Report

Mr, Carrera reported that MWD has announced that the Weymouth Plant will be down {or ten
days in 2016 for rehabilitation and rcpair. With the two new RWD connections currently
underway, the District will be in a much better position with the diversilication of its water

supplics.

Tab 7 ATTORNEY'S REPORT (Ms. Morningstar)

Legal counsel, Janel Morningstar, reported that in the Capistrano Valley T'axpaycrs Association
vs. City of Capistrano suil, challenging a ticred water rate under Proposition 218, the taxpayers
association won at the trial coutl level, The case is on appeal, and ACWA’s Tegal AlTairs
Commitlee made a recommendation that ACWA submit an amicus curiae brief on behall of the
City in the appeal. The basis of the challenge was thal the rate study did not cstablish an
adcquate connection between rates and the cost of providing service, and that customers could
not be charged for the cost ol a recyeled water system that was not available lor their usc cven
though the provision of recycled waler for appropriate uses made more potable water available
for the customers not using recycled water,

Directors’ and General Manager's Comments
Dircctor Rios would like to see how the District’s meters are automalically read and requested a

“ride-along” with District meter readers lo view the process.

Future Agenda Itcms
None.



Late Business
None.

Next Regular Board Meecting Jannary 14, 2014, 6:00 p.m,

A motion was made by Director Lima, seconded by Director Rios, and unanimously carried to
adjourn the meeting, The mecting was adjourned 7:16 p.m.

i Allest:
SZUPEI LU-YANG KEN DECK
Board President Board Secretary







Page: 1

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILW/DESCRIFTION
Check Issuee Datas: 120102013 - 12031/2013 Jan 08, 2014 0232FPM
Report Crilerla:
Report type: GL detall
GL Check Check  Vendor Descriphon Check
Period  |ssue Date  Number Number Payco Amauent
17373
1813 120902013 17373 750 A & BELECTRIC MAC HEARD ZONE Nl BOOSTERS 1.313.00
Total 17573 1,313.00
17374
1213 1202013 17374 4000 AIRGAS USALLG DISPOSABLE RESP MASK 20.14
Taofal 17374 2014
17375
1213 12M92013 17376 1195 ARMORCAST PRODUCTS COMPANY 12 % 24 Al VAC ENCLOSURE SANDSTONE @,360.88
Tolal 17375 6,356.88
17376
12113 12109/2013 17378 3880 ATHENS SERVICES {MODERKN SWC) TRASH SERVICE 20712
Todal 17378 20742
17377
12113 127032013 17377 82301 AYRES LANMDSCARE SERVICES INC IRRIGATION REPAIR-COUNTRYWOOD PARK | 3 576.00
1213 12092013 17377 82301 AYRES LANDSCAPE SERVICES INC IRRIGATION REPAIR-COUNTRYWOODD PARK ] FO000
1213 1208/2013 17377 82301 AYRES LANDSCAPE SERVICES ING IRRIGATION REPAIR-COUNTRYWOOD PARK | 40000
1213 12082013 17377 82301 AYRES LANDSCARPE SERVICES INC IRRIGATION REPAIR-COUNTRYWOODD PARK ] 400.00
Tatal 17377 5.078.00
17378
1213 12092013 i737E ggaa CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 693 UNIFORM RENTAL 2471.97
Tolal 17378: 2471.97
17379
12113 1202013 17478 62534 CINTAS DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT SHREDDIMG SERVICE 55,00
Tatal 17379, 55.00
17380
1213 1200972013 17380 62552  CINTAS FAS LOGKBOX 836625 BODY FLUID DSP KIT 22898
Total 17384 2295
17381
1213 120082013 17581 G2544  CPC SYSTEMS, INC Start-up Tralnlng 2408600
Total 17361: 248600
17382
1213 12/09/2013 17362 2075 CROCKER SIGMS & SCREEN RECYCLED WATER "DO NOT DRIMK" TAGS 1,013.45
1213 12092013 17562 2075 CROCKER SIGMS & SCREEN TAX BO.55
1,103.00

Totsl 17382




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Chack Regisier - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION Page: 2

Check lasue Dates: 12172013 - 12/31/2013 Jan 08, 2014 02:32PM
GL Check Chack  Vendor Descriplion Check
Pariod  Issun Date Number Number Payes Ammont
173683
12043 12/08/7013 17383 62430 CVSTRATEGIES COMMMUNICATION SERVICES &,063.24
Total 17383 4,083.24
17384
{2013 {20W20613 17384 22541 DOTY BROS CONSTRUCTION CO MATERIAL & LABOR-18200 GALE AVE 1,808.08
Totel 17284: 1,808.08
17386
1213 12002093 1TAES  ©24456 EXCEL DOOR & GATE COMPANY AUTOMATE REAR BI-PARTIMNG CHAIN LINK GATES 14,6800.00
Total 17385 11,600.00
17386
12413 120023 17385 348 HOR ENGINEERING INC MISC ENGINEERING-ON GOING RC WATER SUPP 1,006.05
1913 1200/2013 17385 348 HOR ENGINEERING INC MISC ENGINEERING-ON GOING POTABLE WATER &, 730.70
Toial 17386 783665
17387
12013 12092013 1AT387 379 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHMOL  CABLING WORK TO BRING DATA TO LOBEY & CU 2 006.60
Tolal 173687: 2.008.60
17388
1243 120092313 17388 #7724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 156.49
12113 1200972093 17368 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPFLIES 9,78
1213 120092013 17386 3724 HOWE DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPFPLIES 191,23
1213 12092013 17386 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES FMATERIAL & SUPPLIES 40,56
1213 12092013 17366 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPFPLIES 310,89
12113 1200902013 17386 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MATERIAL & SUPFPLIES 14148
Total 17368: 850,23
17389 .
12013 1208/2013 47382 62050 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC [NVENTORY FOR WAREHOUSE - VARIOUS ITEMS 132157
Total 17368; 1,321.537
173980
1212 {20903 7380 2035 INDUSTRIAL PIPE & STEEL CO 21 FT 4" GALVANIZED PIFE 03,07
Total 17380; 30307
17381
12118 1200/2013 17399 3000 INDUSTRY WFG COUNGCIL MEMBERSHIF DUES 275.00
Totel 17201 275.00
17392
12113 12082013 17382 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 285580

Total 17382 2,055,940




Page: 3

ROWLAMD WATER DISTRICT Check Reglster - GL DETAILVWRESCRIPTION
Check lssue Dates: 120102013 - 12034/2013 Jan 06, 2014 02520
aL Chack Check  Vendor Descilption Chack
Period  Issue Date Mumber  Mumbsr Payca Armount
17383
1213 1moeEM3 17393 347 JANET MORNINGSTAR LEGAL FEES 3.837.50
Total 17393 3.837,50
17394
12113 1208/2013 17394 357 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES 16584
12113 1209/2013 17304 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES 16701
12113 12092013 17End 257 MCMASTER-CARIR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES 1740
12113 12082013 17384 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES 168,87
Total 17284; 53520
17385
12M8 10092018 47305 3052 NEW PIG PLR30S DRAIN BLOCKER 48" X 457 B06.12
Total 17385: BOG.12
17386
{2013 12/09/2013  173IEG  GZd4A PARS GASDY £5 MANAGEMENT FEE 300,00
Talal 17306 300,00
17307
121 (200/2013 17397 62550 PRIME SYSTEMS INDUSTRIAL AUTO  INDUSTRY SCADA UPGRADE PROJECT - LARDR & 6,630.00
Total 17297; 6,630.00
17388
12M13 120212013 17398 5100 PUEMTE READY MIX INC WikgH CONCRETE SAND T47.86
Total 17308: T47.86
17393
1213 120092013 17399 B2447 REEB GOVERNMENT RELATIONSLLSG  LOBBYIST 1,500.00
Total 17359: 1,500.00
17400
1213 1200972043 17400 62802 S &JSUPPLY COMPANY, INC MATERIALS & SUPFLIES 4,892.78
Tats! 17400; 488278
17401
12113 12082018 17401 333 SCWUA RESERVATION (8} 160.00
Total 17404; 150,00
17402
12M3 12082013 17402 B2481 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 36842
Todal 17403 26842
17403
12113 120092043 17408 562557 TEKWORKS, INC Invalce #4479 35,700.54




Page: 4

Jan 06, 2014 02:32PM

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Reglster - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check issye Detes; 12172043 - 1231/2013
GL Check Chack  Vendor [Drescription Chiack
Period  lssue Date  Mumber  Mumber Payze Amount
Tkl 17403 3570051
17404
1213 12022013 17404 8200 THE GAS COMPANY GAS UTILITY BILL 13677
Tedai 17404 3877
17405
12113 12092013 17405 323 UPS POSTAGE 3857
Total 17405; 857
17408
1213 1270013 17406 B2462 VERIZOM CONFEREMCIMNG COMNMFEREMCE CALLING 188.59
Total 17408; 1&8,50
17407
1813 1208/201% 17407 324 WIENHOFF DRUG TESTING INC CONSORTIUM FEE 195.00
Total 17407 195,00
17408
1213 121002013 17408 3375 ANTHONY LIMA MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 51.53
Tadal 17408: 51.53
17409
12113 12nM2013 17409 82045 SZU-PEILU-YANG MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 7884
Taftal 17409: 7054
17410
1213 1211712013 17410 47650 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION 531.4 AG FT-0CT 2013 WATER 451,158.80
1213 12172053 17410 4750 PWR JTWATER LINE CONMISSION MWD CAPACITY RESERVATION CHARGE 5.801.72
1213 12172013 17410 4760 PWR JTWATER LINE COMMISSION TVIMWD CONNECTED CAPACITY CHARGE 2455893
12113 1272013 17410 4760 PWR JT WATER LINE COMMISSION TVMWD WATER USE CHARGE 5,880.80
Tolal 17410: 48527715
17414
1243 12202013 104N 1000 ACWALIPLY EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFITS 46,763.24
12M3 1202002013 174 1060 ACWASIPLA EMPLOYEE VISION BENEFITS 054,34
1213 122002013 17411 000 ACWALIPLA EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROCRAM 5009
1213 122002013 174N 1000 ACWALIPIA RETIREES HEALTH BENEFITS B.610.58
Tatal 17411; 5526823
17412
1213 12202013 17412 4600 AIRGAS USALLC TANK RENTAL 80.07
Taotal 17412 a0.07
17413
123 122002013 17443 1165 ANTIMITE TERMITE & PEST MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICE 105.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Check Regisier - GL DETAILW/DESCRIPTION
Check lssue Dates: 1201/2093 - 120512013

Pags: &
Jan 08, 2014 02:32PM

aL Check Chesk  Vendar Descriplion Check
Pericd  Issue Date Mumber Number Payes Amount
Total 17413: 105.00
17414
12(13 122013 17414 82301 AYRES LANDSCAFE SERVICES ING IRRIGATION REPAIR-COUNTRYWOOD PARK Il 9,086.00
12013 1HFNE03 1T414 82301 AYRES LANDSCAPE SERVICES ING IRRIGATION REPAIR-COUNTRYWOOD PARK I 700.00
Toedal 17414 £,786.00
17415
12113 120002045 47415 62440 BNY MELLON WA PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY WATER REVENU T00.00
Tatal 17415 TOO0.00
17418
1215 122002043 17496 1478 BUSINESS CARD {(VISA) COMFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 1,254.87
12113 12/20/2013 17416 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) COMFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 1,155.00
1213 {220/2043 17416 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPEMSES 110.00
1245 {220/2013 17418 1478 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPEMSES 85.62
{2113 1220/2013  1T418 1476 BUSINESS CARD (VISA) CONFERENCE & MISC EXPENSES 28.86
Tolal 17418 2.816.04
17447
1213 1212002013 17MAT 403 CASELLE INC CONTRACT SUPPORT CHARGES 1,186.00
Total 17417 1,186.00
17418
12043 422002013 17418 2180 COPH-OCP/DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC T2 RENEWAL-MARK SERNA BO.0D
Tatal 17418: 80.00
17419
1213 1220/2013 17419 62308 CITY OF INDUSTRY CITY HALL RECYCLED WATER SYSTEM 13,410,486
Tolal 17419: 1541048
17420
1213 1202002013 1740 1270 DATA QUICK INFORMATION SYSING PROPERTY DATA INFO 100.00
Total 17420: 100.00
17421
1213 122002013 174 2053 DUKE'S LANDSCAPING INC GARDENING SERVICE 1,605.00
Tatal 17421: 1,605.00
17422
12013 120202013 17422 2300 FEDERAL EXFRESS POSTAGE 56.10
Total 17422 56.10
174235
1213 122023 AT 330 FUEL PROING DV INSPECTION 170.00




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Chack Reglster - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION Page: @

Check tssue Dates: 12102013 - 1203172013 Jan 08, 2014 0Z.33PM
GL Check Check  Vendor Dresception Gheck
Pagipd  Izsue Date Mumber Numbser Payee Agmount
Totsl 17425 170.00
17424
12113 1202013 17424 5800 G M SAGER CONSTRUCTION ASPHALT TREMCH AT ARTIGAS BOOSTER STATIO 72000
Total 17424; 72000
17425
1213 12013 17425 82427 GOVERNMEMNT FINAMCE OFFICERS A MEMBERSHIP DUES-SEAMN HENRY 160.00
Tofal 17425 180,00
17428
1213 1202072013 17426 24701 GRAINGER TOOLS & SUPPLIES a3.77
1213 1272002013 17423 24701 GRAINGER TOOLS & SUPPLIES 186,24
Taotal 17426 250,01
17427
THTE 122002013 17427 37¢ HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  MANAGED SERVICES 4 41867
1213 12zofzois iTeRr 372 HIGHROAD INFORMATION TECHNOL  DATA CENTER 255700
Total 17427 607367
17428
12113 1202002013 17426 24d INFOSEND INC BILLING SERMICE 1,6T8.89
1213 122002013 17428 244 INFOSEND INC BILLING SERVICE 2887
Total 17428 1,707 86
17429
1213 12200013 17424 62262 INLAND ENGINEERING RWO/LHHCWD PROJECT ¥.583.50
Taotal 17428; 7.583.50
17430
1248 122002013 17430  GZ066 JAMITORIAL SYSTEMS MONTHLY JANITORIAL SERVICES BO000
Todal 17430, B00.00
174
1243 1232013 17431 28 MARCOS ASPEITIA IV MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT ar2a
Tofel 17431: a7.29
17432
12113 12202013 17432 82174 MATRIX MAGING PRODUCTS PAPER CONVERSION-PAYROLL 1,283,580
Taotal 17432: 1,2683.50
17433
12113 1202002013 17433 257 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY GO TOOLS & SUPFLIES B63.22

Tolal 17433 53.22




ROWILAND WATER DISTRICT

Gheck Reglster - GL DETAILWIDESCGRIFTION
Check Issee Dates: 1201112013 - 12731/2013

Page: T
Jan 08, 2014 D232PM

GL Check Check  \andor Descrpton Check
Perlod  Issus Date  Numbsr Mumber Payze Amount
17434

12113 13 17434 B24TE NETWORKFLEET ING MONTHLY SERVICE 38520

Tatal 17434 38820
17435
1243 122002013 17435 183 NOBEL SYSTEMS GEOVIEWER SUBSCRIPTION 5,000.00
Total 17415 5.000.00
17436
12113 12202013 17438  B2377 OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES ING AUTC SUPPLIES 21.79
Totad 17438 21.79
AT43T
1213 1202002013 17437 62125 PREMIER ACCESS EMPLOYEES DENTAL BENEFITS 3.448.89
12113 12202013 17437 82125 PREMIER ACCESS RETIREES DENTAL BEMEFITS 406853
Total 17437: 304522
17438
1213 122013 17438 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR MEMBERSHIP DUES 1,230.00
1213 1222013 17438 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR GOMSULTING FEES 1,375.00
Total 174348: 260500
17433
1213 122002013 17430 B2562 RMC WATER AND ENVIRONMENT PUENTE VALLEY OPERABLE UNIT SUPPLY FEASI 23,344.87
Tolsl 17438, 23,344,657
17440

12113 122002013 17440 82502 5 & JSUPPLY COMPANY, INC CLOW 853 FIRE HYD DC 8H PENT 1-1787 1.978.00

12113 1202002013 17440 62502 5 & .JSUPPLY COMPANY, INC CLOW B85 FIRE HYD D 8H PENT 1-1/8° 3,076.46

12113 122013 17440 82502 8 & J SUPPLY COMPANY, NG TAX 454,20

Todal 17440: 5,508,536
iT449

1213 12202013 17441 B2168 S50 CAL GAS CO GAS UTILITY BILL-2505 ARTIGAS 56,50

Total 17441 55.50
17442
1213 122002013 1442 500 S0 CALIFORNIA EDISCN QFFICE & PUMPING POWER 21,150.40
12113 12202013 17242 5800 S0 CALIFORNIA EDISON OFFICE & PUMPING POWER 2.351.04
Tolal 17442 23,510.44
1T443

1213 1202002013 17443 6350 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT SERVICE ALERT 138.00

Tedal 17443 138.00
17444
12713 1202013 17444 2154 UNITED BROTHERS MOTOR GROUP | MAINTEMANCE TRUCK 15, 18 B934




Pags: &

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Aeglster - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION
Check lssue Dates: 1214/2013 - 1203172013 JEn 06, 2014 0Z:32PM
GL Check Check  \endor Description Check
Pered  |ssue Date  Number MNumber Payee Amount
Total 17444; 40,28
17445
12M2 122002013 17445 373 UP3 POSTAGE 14.50
Tolal 17445 14.50
17446
12013 12013 1T446 0 62353 VERIZON BUSINESS PHOMNE SYSTEM-VOIPNVOICE LINE B91.88
Tatal 17446 894,88
17447
12113 1202002013 IT44T 7700 WALNUT VALLEY WATER DISTRICT REGLAIMED WATER 55304
Tatal 17447 653.04
17448
1213 12202Ms 17448 2942 WHITE MELSON DIEHL EVANS LLP FINAL BILLING FISCAL YR 6/30/13 3,550.00
Total 17448; 3,560.00
17448
12M13 19962013 17440 62121 ANDREW J ANTUNEZ SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT-FALL 2013 186.00
1213 {2eEr013 17449 62121 ANDREW J ANTUNEZ SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT-TEXT BOOK-FALL 201 B3.55
Todal 1744 271.98
17450
1213 AAasE013 17450 62492 ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EMPLOYEES BENEFITS-LIFE 160.18
12018 12526013 17450 62402 ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS SHORT/LOMNG TERM DISABILITY BB4.53
Totzl 17450: 1,044,459
17451
1315 28018 17451 A0D ATET MOBILITY MOBILE FHONES, DATA CONNECT, & NOTEBOOK 1,887 41
Total 17451; 1.697.41
17452
1213 12&2013 17452 1400 BADGER METER INC #25 ORION MODULES B.481.85
Total 17452 B461.85
17453
12113 122802013 17453 82524 BRITTNIE VAN DE CAR REIMBURSEABLE EXPENSE-METROLINK TO MWD 19.50
Total 17453 19.60
17454
12493 120282013 17454 82071 CALIFORMIA LIVING INC INTERIOR PLANT MAINTENANCE 430,00
Tatsl 17454 430,00
17455
{2143 1226f2063 17455 62150 CERTIFIED TRUCK BODIES & EQUIP MAINTEMANCE TRUCK #20 207330




Page: 4

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Chack Regisler - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION
Check lasue Dales: 120142013 - 120312013 Jan OB, 2014 02:52PM
GL Check Check  \andor Descriplion Chack
Parlod  Ilssue Date  Mumbsr  Mumbar Payea Armunt
Total 17455, 2,073.30
17466
12013 {28013 17456 62534 CINTAS DOCUMENT MAMAGEMENT SHREDDING SERVICE 95.00
Total 17456; 85,00
17457
12/3 1MIEE013 17457 GBS0 CITY OF L& HADRA PLANNING DEPAR PLANNMING DEPARTMENT FEES 44555
Total 17457 440 55
17458
12013 120282013 17458 a71 CIVILTEG ENGINEERING INC ENGINEERING-RWDNCTND 8,720.00
Total 17468; 8,720.00
17459
12113 1202602013 {7452 1000 CLINICAL LABOF 5B WATER SAMPLES 851,25
Total 17465 851.25
17480
12013 1202802613 17460 62548 CORPORATE BUSINESS INTERIORS Manitar Anm and Key Board Holder 883,36
Total 174860; BH8.56
17461
12113 12028/2003 17461 2500 HACH COMPANY ZHEES000 MITROGEN-AMMONIA REAGENT 1.020,00
1213 1HzER01E 17481 ZE00 HACH COMPANY 2107169-MITRIVER 5 REAGENT 100TEST 20870
12M13 122802043 17484 2800 HAGH COMPANY £27256 DEIOMIZED WATER JL 24 .95
12M3  12eneid iT4s 2600 HAGH COMPANY TAKES 178.27
1213 1262013 17481 2300 HAGH COMPANY 2105860-SWIFTEST REAGENT REFILL-DPD TOTAL 273,54
12M3  A2EI2M3 17461 26800 HAGH COMPANY TAYES 24.62
Total 17461 1,731.06
17462
12043 12252013 17482 62259 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, ING RECYCLED WATER RETRO [GPI} 42 35
12013 1222013 17462 62258 HYDRO-SCAPE FRODUCTS, INC RECYCLED WATER RETRO {CFI} 7125
12013 120%2013 17462 62259 HYDROW-SCAPE PRODUCTS, INC INVENTORY FOR WAREHOUSE - VARIOUS ITEMS 70.90
12793 12026/2013 17462 62258 HYDRO-SCAPE PRODUCTS, ING TOOLS & SUPPLIES 42 14
Total 17462 G620
17453
12048 420282013 17483 82435 INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISS  PUMPING POWER-PUMPSTATION 24 224710
Total 17483 24710
17464
12M3  12/26/2013 17454 244 INFOSERD INC BILLING SERVIGE HEBH7.65

Tatal 17464:

46B7.65




Page: 10

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Reglater - GL DETALW/DESCRIPTION
Cheek lssus Dates: 121/2013 - 1231/2013 Jan 08, 2014 02:32PHM
GL Check  Chegk  Vendor Description Ghack
Pedod  |ssue Date  Mumbsr Mumber Payes Armiount
17485
1243 J26/2013 17465 82228 |INLAND DESERT SECURITY & ANSWERING SERVICE 31180
Total 17465 311,60
17456
1213 12262013 17465 404 LOS ANGELES COUNTY PUBLIC HEAL CROSS CONMNECTION PLAN APPROVAL-15933 WE 1,667.00
Todal 17466: 1,667.00
1T46T
12M3 120282013 TT4ET 267 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES 18,21
12113 12268/2013 17467 267 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO TOOLS & SUPPLIES 42,41
Tatal 17487 60,62
17468
T2 T22EEN3 17488  §2448 PARS GASEY 45 MANAGEMENT FEE 500,00
Total 17488 300,00
17469
1813 123013 17469 4530 PETTY CASH MISC EXPENEE 18446
Total 17465 18446
17470
1213 132e2013 17470 48201 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANGIAL POSTAGE METER-QUARTERLY BILL 26328
Tatal 17470, 263.28
17471
2043 12026/2013 17471 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMEMNT FOR PROJECT MATERIALS 2.208.324
1245 12612013 1T4TH 5000 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY ASSESSMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL FEES 3,355.00
Total $7474; §,563.34
17472
1213 ear2013 17472 36 ROSEMARIE PEREA MILEAGE REIMBURSEMEMNT 258.51
1213 1260013 17472 38 ROSEMARIE PEREA REIMBURSEABLE EXPEMNSE-CUEMA CONFERENC 223 .54
12093 12728720143 17472 36 ROSEMARIE PEREA NON REIMBURSABLE EXPEMNSE-CUEMA CONFER T8.16-
Taotal 17472: 403.8%
17473
M1 122612013 17473 3550 SOUTHERN COUNTIES FUELS MESEL CLEAR 1,068.04
Tolal 17473 1,088:84
17474
1213 12282013 17474 62481 STAPLES ADVANTAGE QFFICE SUPFLIES TEB.05
Todal 174742 TEB.05
AT4TS
1213 2872013 174756  §2557 TEKWORKS, ING Labor & Material 146, 148,32




Page: 11

Summarny by General Ledger Account Mumber

&L Account Dekit Credit Prool

11171-0 5,500,396 Rii] 5,509.38
11182-0 11.8400.00 Rili} 11,830.00
116060 101.470.15 0 10147015

222100 78,16 1,277, 825.32- 1,277,849, 18-
51310:0 87761130 g 87781130
514101 7.630.22 00 T.8530,22
51410-2 5,500.47 Rl 5.500,47

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Register - GL DETAILWIDESCRIPTION
Check lssue Dates) 12/1/2043 - 12731/2013 Jen 08, 2014 02:328M
GL Chack Chegk  Wendor Dascdption Check
Pericd  Issue Date Number Mumber Payee Amount
Total 17475: 16,146.32
17476
12113 122612093 17470 G500 THERMALAIR ING MAINTENANGE SERVICE 421,18
Tatal 17475 421,18
17477
1213 T2E6E013 17477 62321 TRIPEP| SMITH & ASSOCIATES WEBSITE MONTHLY MAINTENANCE SUPFORT 300.09
Tolal 17477: 300.00
17478
12113 12262013 17478 62501 TW TELECOM INTERMET & DATA, 1.188.01
Totl 17478: 1.168.01
17479
1213 1202872013 17478 2360 USC FCCCHR MEMEBERSHIP RENEWAL 562.25
Total 17478: 552,26
17480
1313 122812015 17480 2550 VERIZON CALIFORMIA PHOME SERVICE 516.72
Totad 17485, 616,72
17481
1203 {28013 17481 2588 XCEPTIONAL NETWORKS, ING CGlzoo BESK Phone syatem 26,871.35
Total 17481: 567135
121513
12013 12152013 121513 B2558 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY PM-22 CONNECTION 42645270
120113 12052013 121513 G2558 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY TVIAWD CONMECTION CAPACITY 3,044.54
1243 12152013 121513 GI658 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY TWVIAWD EQUIVALENT SMALL METER 3,811.55
12013 120152093 121593 62558 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY TVIMWD WATER USE CHARGE 1,789.32
123 121502003 121513 62558 PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY MWD CAPACITY CHARGE 4043 57
Tolal 121513 440,021 G
Grand Totals: 1,277,840.16




Page: 12

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT Check Reqlster - GL DETAILWDESCRIPTION
Gheck lssue Dates: 12042013 - 12031/2013 Jan 08, 2014 02:32PM
GL Account Debit Credit Praal
S1410-3 3.811.65 it} 3,811.55
51410-5 10,745.28 R} 10,745.29
51510-D 13,963.50 o0 13,96'3.5E|
51810-D B, 168,34 04 B, 100.34
SF210-0 1,313.00 R} 1,393.00
52310-0 23,408.60 Rl 23, 406.50
54208-0 18,317.71 o 18, 31771
54210-0 544082 00 544062
54211-0 1.392.27 0 1,392.27
542120 6,4681.85 J00 B .461.85
54213-0 191.23 00 191.23
54214-0 3.353.33 i 4] B,355.80
54218-0 5,630.00 S £,830.00
68210-0 4 444,10 0 4 144,10
56211-0 1,500.00 A0 1.300.00
EBZ214-0 1,203.89 00 1. 203,69
EE216-0 140725 .00 1.107.25
562180 138,02 Rili} 138.02
52170 42217 00 42247
582180 5,237.50 0 §,337.50
E5218-0 B,184.03 0 8,184,035
552200 8 441.68 Rl 844168
BE221-0 G, 053.24 i 806324
552230 22354 78,18 147,248
563120 22, 314.96 A0 28.514.08
56320-0 1,588 44 A0 1.588.48
564140 A5, 753.24 Rili} 45,763.24
564130 344680 A0 544588
584450 B64.34 00 854,34
S6416-0 160,16 A0 160,16
SE447-0 09,007.089 .00 S,007.00
H6418-0 aB4.33 R aa4.33
56418-0 008 0 50,00
Se710-0 Goor 00 60,07
56811-0 3,550.00 0 3,550.00
56812-0 1.492.02 i) 1,482.02
57320 1.813.82 fu) 1.513.682
E7314-0 1,745.74 foli] 1,745 74
573150 BE1.25 NG B861.25
73180 31,181.32 00 31,181,392
573200 80.00 Rili] &0.00
573210 2,026.08 1] 2,055.08
Grand Tolals 1,278.001.48 1,978,001 .48- M0
Repart Critaria

Repori typa: GL dalzil




Rawland Water Distrct Check Reglster - Detail Paga: 1
Report Dates: 12/1/2013-1203102043 Jan 06, 2014 D2:33PM
Report Criteria;
Detall Report
Check Number Daie Payse
17482 12062013 YUANPAD HUANG
Sequence Source Descripiion GL Account Amount Chack Amount
1 &08930-32 DEPOSIT REFUND-18485 FALLEN OAK 22810-0 160.24 185,24
17483  1226/2013 GRACE MING-JEN LEE
Sequonco Sowroe Drascriplion GL Account Amounl Check Amount
1 B48791-23 DEPOSIT REFUND-18225 WELLINGTON LANE 22E10-0 124,45 124,45
17484 12282013 XKWANG FANG
Sequence Source Descriptlon GL Account Amvount Check Amouni
1 207957-33 DEPOSIT REFUND-2444 ABLAND AVE 228100 158,25 158,33
17486 12/28/2013 SHSPECTURM LLC C/O SHAWN LUONG
Sequence Source Description GL Account Armounl Check Amosent
1 441250-531 DEPOSIT REFUND-1T035 KIRK VIEW 226100 18039 180,30
17486  1226/20413 GABRIELA CERALLOS-RAMIREZ
Sequence Sounpe Description GL Account Amaount Check Amaount
1 253272-73 DEPOSIT REFUND-1800 CALLE BELLEZA 22810-0 24010 24010
17487 12/26/2013  SHUAI XIONG
Sequence Sourca Dascniption GL Account Amaunt Chatk Amaunt
1 34015065 DEPOSIT REFUND-2311 CORDOZA AVE 22810-0 AT B4 4892 84
17483 1226/2012  WOO CHAN PARK
Seguansd Seurce Dascription GL Account Annount Check Armoent
1 115185-92 DEPOSIT REFUND-1812 BROUGHAM 22810-0 B8.45 63,48
17488 1X20/2013 JIE ZENG
Sequonca Sourcs Descrgtion GL Account Amount Check Amount
1 760635-59 DEFOSIT REFUND-1923 BOLANOS AVE 23810-0 275.76 27576




Rowland Water Dislric) Check Register - Dalail Page; 2

Report Dabes: 12M1/2013-12731/2013 Jon 08, 2014 02:33PM

Check Mumber Date Payea

17480 1272602013 . GEORGINA MALDONADD

Sequencs Sourca Diageription GL Account Amouent Check Amount

1 934388-93 DEPOSIT REFUND-18159 GALATINA 5T 228100 254,33 25433

17481 12262013 LAN XAO LI

Sequence Sourca Dezcription GL Accaunt Amooni Check Amaunt
1 525109-35 DEPOSIT REFUND-19335 BALAN RD 228100 10820 108.20
Grand Tolaks: 2.045.03

Repart Crileris:
Detail Report







Rowland Water District

M@ﬂ‘lOI’ﬁﬂCl'lllTl

To:  Kenneth Deck, General Manager
From:; Sean 5. Ilenry, Finance Officer
ce

Date: January 2, 2014

Subject: Investment Update — December 2013

Economie Review: The next mecting of the Federal Rescrve is scheduled for January
28th. The last mecting was held on December 15th, The Fed Funds rate remains al a
target range of 0 to Y percent. At the meeting, the Federal Reserve stated that “economic
activity has been expanding at 1« moderate pace. Labor market conditions have shown
further improvement; the unemployment rate has declined but remains clevated.
Household spending and business fixed investment advanced, while the recovery in the
housing sector slowed somewhat in recenl months, Fiscal policy 1s restraining economic
growth, although the extent ol restraint may be diminishing. Inflation has been running
below the Commiltee’s longer-run objective, but longer term inflation cxpectations have
remained stable.” The latest reading of the Consumer Price Index (CP1) for Los Angeles,
Riverside and Orange Countics was 0.5 for the month of November. The previous
reading was -0.3 in October.

LAIF Update: LAIF ended the month of December with a yield of 0.26%. This
represents no change from the month of November. A comparison with last year shows
LLATF .07 basis points lower than December 2012 when the yield stood at (0.33%.

RWD Investments: Rowland Water District’s bond portfolio carries an average yield of
1.54%. This represents a 07 basis point decrease from the month of November. This
represents a 1,28 basis point premium to LAIF. The District had one bond purchases and
two maturities in the month of December. The District’s CD Placement Program has an
elfective yield of 0.46% with an average maturity of 652 days.

Rowland Water District
3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Ieights, CA 91748
Tel (562) 697-1726



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS
FOF: MONTH ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

CASH

Cilizens Busingzs Bank 1.004,449.63

Cormerica Bank MMLA, 927841

TOTAL CASH 1,017, 729.04

COMERICA SECURITIES CD PLACEMENT B imih - 2 Years MA [, Ay 0.26%: Lol 2,170,000.00 12.891%
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF) e, M M Ma WA, 0265 M 1,166,047 03 B84
B8Y MELLON INVESTMENTS Faurctiase Effesctive % of
FUNKIN BANIK CUSTODIAN) Temn Sy | Pricn | CumentPice | MeutyDemt 7oy Roenct Caall Gumant Value | Besthilia
Fudl Hoeme Loan Mg Carp 5 ear 240,000.00 93,754 100,035 [S e 2.50% [T 250.082.50 1A
Fad katl Mig Assn 5 Year 250,000.00 100,531 100.240 Q2514 ZAZN iR 250.800.00 1483
Fed Mafl My fssn §¥ear 240,000.00 265744 100.516 0anan4 248% MA 281 240,00 1.50%
Fed Farm Credt Bank 5 ¥ear 250,000.00 #3.742 100.727 G4 74 2.63% MA 25181750 1.50%
Fedl Horme Loan g Corp S ¥aar 250,000.00 102 100.740 04234 2500 LTS 2E1 A80.00 1.50%
Fed Masl Mg Assn & Year 260,000,00 504 10D0.B7S Q51514 2.50% i 2E2187.50 1.50%
Fed Mae! Wby Assn §¥ear 100,000.00 101 625 102167 1172044 el A, 702.137.00 0.61%
Fed Home Loan Mig Corp 5 Year 250,000,080 1005245 102.924 020815 2BE% A 25731000 1.55%
LIS Treasury Note 5 Year 250,000.00 59,433 102840 0343115 250 KA, 257.100.00 1.533%
LS Treaszury Mok 5 Year 250,000.00 1026 103.019 04530015 2.50% R 257 54T 50 1.53%
Fedl Mat Mg Assn A Yaar 250,000,040 102 081 103161 OFf28M5 2.38% M 57 B02.50 1,55
LIS Treasury Note 5 Year 260,005,00 100 255 1035952 03116 2.25% My 255,580.00 1.65%
LS Treasury Mot 5 Year 250,005.00 101.219 10281 avE 1.50% M 255,702.50 1.62%
LIS Treasury Nota 5 Year 250,000.00 10124 100, T5E 10031ME .00 A 251 85500 1.50%
Fadl Matl Mg Assn 5 Year 250,000.00 1009 101678 11H8M6 1.38% My 254, 155.00 1.51%
LS Treasury Nale 8 Year 250,000.00 59,542 100,320 11/30M6 {68 KA 2E0B00.00 1.45%
Fad Matl Mbg Assn A Year 200,000,040 101154 104202 015307 1.25% M 202 406 00 1.20%:
Fed Mat Mg Assn 4 Yaar 250,000.00 100083 83.732 OE2BMT 0.BE% RS 2465 BAG 00 1475
LS Tredsury Nobe A Yaar 250,000,00 99,550 97222 o= e T g D.63% M 244, BOE 00 1.46%
Fed Mat Mg Azsn & Yaar 250,000,000 10 87909 1a20M7 0.BE: & 24477250 1.46%:
Fed Hame Loan Maig Corp A Yaar 200,000,00 49,230 97327 01218 0.75% M 164 G500 1.16%
LIS Treasury Mote S Yaar 200,000,00 9.742 97357 D22EME 0.r5% NA 1594, 734,00 1.16%
Fiad Mat! Mg Asan S Yaar S0, 000,00 100 300 f= iy | Q5211 E QBB A AR GRS G0 2.38%:
LIS Treasury Note 5 Yaar 250,000,00 ga.72y 53.73 09308 1.536% N 246,852 50 14T %
U Treasury Nate A %aar 250,000,00 49137 #3875 123118 1.505: LY 24T 16T 50 1.47%
Cash Reserve Account 0,005 Bl GG 50 0.36%
Total BNY Mollon Investmants B,279,143.43 37.36%
MERRILL LYNGH INVESTMENTS g Purchage | - Effective % af
[LINION BANK CUSTODIAN) Tem Quandity | i Cuerent Price | Matuity Date| ) I_ Meat Call Current Valie | r'f&',l_u_J
Fedl Homs Lean Bank & Year 240,005,005 10044 10 B0 [ENERE] 1,565 M 242,016.00 1,440
Fadl Herme Laan Bark 5 Year A0, 040,00 100.8a7 2420 12214 275% Ma 307,260,00 1.80%
Fedl Herme Lean Bank 4 Year 245,000.00 98,270 100,811 121214 T1.25% A 24723185 1.47%
Fadl Mat Mg Assn 5 Yaar 4B0,000,00 W0 E2S 101 428 0228 6 1.255%: A 436,854 40 2.50%
Fedl Mat Mg Assn 5 Yaar S00,000,00 100,449 101 678 11H16M06 1,35% & £08,380,00 3.02%
Fedi Heme Lean Mg Corp 5 Year ABE 00000 100437 10,1458 Jukctinl:Tg g 1.00% Ma, 485, 757.05 2T7%
Fedi Heme Loan Mag Carp 5 Year 250,000,005 2124 100 BES 05217 1.25% Mo 251,715.00 1.50%
Fadl Harme Laan Mig Carp 5 Year 250,000,000 100,793 H.400 OE28M7 1,00% Ma 248,600.00 1.44%
Fedl Matf Mbg Assn 5 Year 4E5,000,00 10342 bz i bl OB/2EAT 0.88% M 478.850,20 2885
Fedl Mat Mig Azssn 5 Year 485,000.00 T00EED 97508 122017 0.88% LES 434 G40.55 2.8a%%
Fedl Home Lean Mag Corp S Yaar 405 00000 0006 97337 01218 0.75% MNA 491, 768,65 28T
Fedl Mat! Mtg A3an A Yaar 405,000,000 0443 57478 nzoaMa 0.35% W& 432 516,10 2ETY
Fed| Hame Lean Mug Carp 5 aar 485 000,00 100352 597,134 030718 0.88% MA 430,3385.05 2 BEYW
Fedl Mak Mg A=sn 5 Y aar S00.000.00 100530 95,73 052118 0.88% M, 433,655.00 2 EE%
ML Banix Deposit (Cath Acgoumng) 0.00% L2e910.21 312%
Total Marrll Lynch Investments 6, 174.913.06 6. T4%
TOTAL INVESTMENTS 15,790,103.52 00
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 16,807 832,56

Warghted Average Yield of Tota! investmant Portialio: 1,05%]

Wakui values delominec by a5l busress din of mord saluss

Al st rommmmis comply witn T Distre's Stdeman) of Investment Solloy s osablisaed ik Fesejulke 2-2067,

Thie Ciatic?s madibesle eash ard invesmmens portinbe provices seieies ciah e ang Igulchy 1o rmest ol norme’ elligaiers for o2 least 2 sxmons padod of dma,
BIOTE AL imegl vhlues showm abave are based o sreoal i of el

Sean 5. Henry, Finance Ciiftcer

12014



COMPARATIVE PURCHASED WATER REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER 2013

= -:__1-. e g B2 > I---.- et o a ! :..'-': e s b AiEH i"lhi '—.:-_'.:':.I::.-.-'-i.. =1}
SOURCE / DESCRIPTION ACRE-FEET COST COST/AF. | ACRE-FEET COST COST/A.F.
WATER CHARGES:
POTABLE WATER
PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY / TVMWD 429.3 364,475.70 £49.00 2,300.8| 1,378,585.20 599.18
PWR 452.3 384,002.70 £49.00 487.3 370,568.90 793.00
8816 748.478.40 27681 1,748,154.10
RECLAIMED WATER 56.8 13.410.48 236.10 300.17
TOTAL WATER CHARGES 938.4| 888.85 |
FIXED CHARGES:
TVMWD—
CAPACITY RESERVATION 4,943.57 5.022.18
CONNECTED CAPACITY 3,044.54 3,044.54
WATER USE CHARGE 1,769.32 1,625.55
EQUIV. SMALL METER 3.811.55 3,780.68
SUBTOTAL 13,568.98 13.472.95
PWR—
CAPACITY RESERVATION 5.801.72 9.302.44
CONNECTED CAPACITY 2.455.93 2.455.93
WATER USE CHARGE 5.860.90 5.767.94
DEPRECIATION
REPLACEMENT
PWR BUDGET ASSESSMENT
SUBTOTAL 14,118.556 17 526.31
TOTAL FIXED CHARGES|™
TOTAL PURCHASED WATER CHARGES [T
AVERAGE WATER CHARGE:




Rowland Imported Water Purchases PM-22 Tier 1 (in Acre-Feet)
Calendar Year 2013
Year to Date Invoiced as of 1/1/13

ACTUAL ESTIMATED
Cumulative Balance in Tier 1 Cumulative Acre Foot Fercentage
Monthly Total Total (4.482 AF) Total Difference Difference
Jan 385.3 385.3 4086.7 373.5 11.8 3.16%
Feb 235 B20.3 3861.7 747 -126.7 -16.96%
Mar 308 1018.3 3463.7 1120.5 -102.2 -8.12%
Apr 418.5 1436.8 30452 1494 -57.2 -3.83%
May 492.4 1928.2 25528 1867.5 61.7 3.30%
Jun 486.56 24158 20862 2241 174.8 7.80%
Jul 5504 29752 1506.8 2614.5 360.7 13.80%
Aug 5762 35514 830.6 2888 563.4 18.86%
Sep 5236 40750 407 3361.5 713.5 21.23%
Oct 502.3 45773 -65.3 3735 8423 22.55%
Nov 429.3 S006.6 -524.6 4108.5 898.1 21.86%
Dec 4482 -4482 -100.00%




Monthly Total (AF)

CY 2013 PM-22 Water Purchases

6,000

B hionthly Total

- ETier 1 Water

5.000 —

B Cumulative Total

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000

Jan

Feb

Mar  Apr

May

Jun

Jul

Month

Aug

Sep

Oct

Moy

Dec




Rowland JWL Purchases Tier-1 (in Acre-Feet)
Calendar Year 2013
Year to Date Invoiced as of 1/1/13

ACTUAL ESTIMATED

Cumulative Balance in Tier 1 Cumulative Acre Foot Percentage

Monthly Total Total (8,508 AF) Total Difference Difference
Jan 4535 4533 9 054.7 792 ~330 42.79%
Feb 4602 8135 8,584.5 1,585 671 -42.35%
Mar 4497 1,363.2 8,144 8 2377 -1.014 -42.B5%
Apr 4958 1,858.0 7,649.0 3,168 -1,310 ~41.34%
May 535.6 23948 7,113.4 3,962 -1,567 -39.56%
Jun Ba8Y.T 28623 65,5457 4,754 -1,782 -37.69%
Jul 575.1 35374 58706 5546 -2.008 -36.22%
Aug 580.0 4127 4 538086 5,238 -2.211 -34.89%
Sept 588.1 4715.5 4792 5 7,131 -2.416 -33.87%
Oct 531.5 5247.0 4.261.0 7.923 -2.676 -33.78%
Moy 452 4 5,699 4 3.808.6 8.716 -3,016 -34.61%
Dec g 508 -8 508 -100,00%




Monthly Total (AF)

10,000

CY 2013 Rowland JWL Purchases

9,000 +

8,000

BMonthly Total
BECumulative Total
BTier 1 Water

7,000

6,000

5,000

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,000

Jan

Feb Mar

Apr

May  Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
Month







Water Purchases for CY 2013

POTABLE SYSTEM

(Acre-feet)

RECYCLED SYSTEM

Meredeal

| =201 =201z e2073 |

140

Acre-fool

PIM-09 PI-22 R e 07 AL WVWD

JAN 0.0 325.1 283.3 170.0 7784 a1 0.0

'FEB 0.0 2350 256.2 202.0 6952 15 0.0 0.0 43.8 0.0

MAR 0.0 398.0 2491 200.6 8477 7.2 0.0 10 52.8 0.0
APR 0.0 4185 303.1 192.7 97413 19.0 0.0 2.0 65.8 0.0 8
MAY 0.0 4924 370.5 1625 54 14.8 28 a0 611 0.0 E
JUN 0.0 486,65 435.2 132.5 3 10.6 104 40 1034 0.0 125.1
JUL 0.0 559.4 544.1 30.9 256 5.0 4.0 53.8 0.0

AUG 0.0 5762 585.8 4.3 0.0 94 3.0 1225 0.0 1
SEP 0.0 5236 560.0 82 0.1 15.2 4.0 103.1 0.0 1
ocT 0.0 502.3 440.0 914 0.0 14.2 20 80.3 0.0 9
NOV 0.0 4293 7T 1046 0.0 54 1.0 55.8 0.0

_DEC

TOTAL 0.0 49464  4397.0  1,2007 63.7 65.7 240 7924 0.0

1,400

| m2011 mzot2 w213 |




JFEAN PESEYDING JE, JUBLIN D J3IEN, PISEYIIN JERL O (2201 Ajyjuoly Jeap JUaunI BT |BYoL AYlual Jeay, Jond

unr Aela B=Tg| AR 1m0 dag amy [nr

1dy e =4 LES
U u = T Iu
o 7 .
= g & 3 % &g

520°T

¥50'7

Dooe

Doct

STE'S

oong

1924 a0y

oooe

0000t

DO0ET
(199y-310y)

PT0Z-ET0C Ad 104 SSSE N JS1EM 2|(B10d







DECEMBER 2013-DIRECTOR REIMBURSMENTS

Dlractor

Date of
Meeting/Event

Meeting/Event Attended

Reimbursement

Mo Charge

Additional Comments
{Subinit coxpmrse repord i
cloiming mileoge anddor ineol
refmbursement)

lohn Bellah

Robert W. Lewls

12/3/13-12/4/13 |ACWA Fall Confaronce 4$220.00 Mileage
12/10/2013 RWD Board Meating 411000
12/17/2013 PBWA Maaling at RWD £110.00
12/18/2013 Three Valley Board Meeting 5110.00 Mileage
TOTAL PAYMENT 5550.00
12/2/13/12/6/13 |aCWa Fall Conference S£440.00 Mileage
12/9/2013 RHCCE General Meeting $82.00
12/10/2013  |RWD Board Meeting S88.00
13112013 RHCCC Board Meating A
TOTAL PAYMENT 5616.00
12/3/13-12/5/13 JACWA Fall Conference 5330.00 Mileage
121042013 RWD Board Meeting 511000
1z/17/2013 PEWA at RWD 5110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT 4550.00




12/3/13-12/5/13 |aCwa Fall Conference S330.00 Mileage

12/10/2013 RWD Board Meeting $110.00

120183013 Three Valleys Board Meeting $110.00 Mileage
TOTAL PAYMENT $550.00

Teresa Rios

12/3/13-12/5/13 |ACWA Fall Conference 5330.00 Mileage

12/9/2013 RHCCC General Mesting 5110.00

12/10/2013 RWD Board Maating $110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT $550.00

Ken Deck






2014 Standard Mileage Rates

SRS

News Essantials

Wiat's Hot

Bisers Rolossss
IRS - The Basics
IRS Guidancg
fada Somacts
Faats & Figures
Frablem Alerds
Around the Mation

a-Mews Subschplbon:

s 8 = 8 & = B =

The Newsroom Topics

hultimedia Center

lEadio Phne

= Tax Scamsz

Thi Tay Gagp

= 2013 Fact Sheets
IRS Tow Tips

= Armed Farces

« Latest Mews Home

hito:wwweirs. cov/2014-Standard-Mileage-Rates-for-Business.-Mcedical-and-Moving-An, ..

2014 Standard Mileage Rates

IR-2013-95, Dec. §, 2013

WASHINGTON — The Internal Revenua Senaca today issucd the 2014 optional standard mileage
rafos used {o calculate the deduciible cosls of operaling an sutomobila for business, charilabbe,
medice! or moving purposos.

Bizginning on Jan. 1, 2014, the standard milsmge rates for the use of & car (aldo vans, pickups or
paned brucks) will be:

» 58 cenls per mile for business miles driven
+ 23,6 cenls per mile diven for medical or moving purposcs
« 14 canls por mile. diiven in servicsof chadable organlzetiona

The businass, medizal, and moving expense rales decrease one-hell cont from the 2013 rales, The
cheritebis rate is based on slabulo.

The stendard milesgo ralo for business is based on an annwal study of the fved and vadiatio cosls
of opereting an sutomobile. The rate for modical and moving purposes s Bazed on the varistls
ks,

Taxpayers alwaye hava the optlon of caloulating the aclual costs of using their vehlcle rather than
using the standand mileage rales,

A tapayer may nol use fhe business atenderd mieaga rsta for 8 vehicle after using any depreclation
mathad undor tho Modified Acceleratad Gosl Recovery System (MACRS) or sfier claiming a Sedion
178 deducilon for thet vehicle. In addifion, the business stamdard mileage rate cannot be ussd for
meré fivan four vehécles vsed simulteneously.

These and afher requirements for a laxpeayer to ues & standard mileage rabe (o caldulate the amaownt
of 8 deductible business, moving, medical, or charitable expanse a7e in Rav. Proc. 2010-51. Molice:
2013-8 comalng the sfandard mileage rates, the amount @ tspayer musl usa In ceboulating
redyctlions fo basia for depredalion tzkan under the businoss slandard mileage ale, and the
maximum slandand automebide cost that & taxpayer miay ves In comipuling the slowance under a
fiwed and variable rats plan.

Follaw bz RS- on) ey Bedia
Subscibe to IRS Mowswire

Page Last Reviewed or Updaled) 08-Dec-2013

Page 1 of 1

12/19/2013






strategic Cammuni

e ———

CVSTRATEGIES

PRECISICN su PERCEPTION

Rowland Water District
Communication Strategies Update
January 14, 2014

s Press Releases (Completed)
[@- Tom Coleman, distributed 12,2
- l'inancial Audit, distributed 12/27/13

s Press Releases (In Process)
- Coleman/Bellflower Support
- New Lobby Improvements
- Walter Weight Award

= Pipeline Project
B- Revising community outreach based on construction timeline

¢ On-going updates
Website (sliders and text updated as needed)
(On-Hold Messages
New topics available mid-January

* Administrative
Presentation Training and Writing Workshop - TBA
Press Release Results Measurement - To Be Developed

45-025 Manitou Prive; Suite 13 1295 Corona Pointe Court, Sulte 104
Indian Wells, CA 92210 Corona, CA 92879
P 760-776-1766 | Info@CVStrat.com P 951-707-6356 | Info@CVStrat.com



Memorandum
To: Board of Directors

From: Brittnie Van De Car
Public Affairs Representative

Date: January 14, 2014

Re: Public Affairs & Education Update

o Getling EEI (Education and the Environment Initiative) Curriculum aligned with the current
activities presented in classrooms.
o Initiating new activities and curriculum to be added to presentations and water activities
within the classrooms
e Creating a Water Conservation BINGO game to be added as an additional activity in
classrooms
Finalized the Recycled Water Page update on the website, it is now live
Updating the Lobby Player on a daily/weekly basis
Scheduling January classroom presentations
Checking the Google Analytics weekly (see attached data charts)
o The "Website Visits and Pageviews" allows us to determine the number of new vs.
returning visitors and the source of viewing
o The "Pageviews" allows us to evaluate which pages on the website are viewed most
frequently
o Adding all new customer emails to Constant Contact to be utilized as a customer newsletter
database
+ Creating a "Welcome Packet” for Customer Service to utilize and distribute to the new
customers when they sign up- Currently getting the information and design together
o This will help give the customers all the necessary information in just one packet
e Checking weekly on the District's FaceBook and Twitter pages.
o Posting necessary information on the pages.
o Created an album where | have been putting pictures of the construction process
o Keeping up-to-date with the WaterSense partnership program:
o Printing appropriate promotional material and placing it at the Customer Service
Counter for distribution to customers
o Attending bi-monthly webinars on upcoming promotional items and programs put on by
the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) WaterSense program
e Maintain and view District website on a daily basis
Update pages
Finalizing all content for the Recycled Water Page
Make relevant changes
Upload the Board packet, minutes and agendas when necessary

o

o9



e Attended the Poster Contest Ceremony on December 12" at MWD
e Finalizing details on the Employee Recognition Dinner on January 24"
e  Working with Dusty on the Employee Recognition Slideshow

A0 (i

Brittnie L. Van De Car
Public Affairs Representative




Brittnie Van De Car

——
From; Angie C Fang [angiecfang@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 8:09 AM
To: Brittnie Van De Car
Suhject: Thank you from Darren Fang and family

Dear Miss Brittnie,

Thank you for helping Darren to become a water saver. He was happy to get your letter, award
certificate, and McDonald's hamburger coupon, He is proud to take the Water Drop Pledge. He
also tries to take shorter showers nowadays. Thank you for your elementary education program.
We think you are doing a fantastic job!

God bless you!

Best Regards,

Angie Fang



Wehsite Vislts and Pageviews

1800 —

1600

1400

1200

1000

m Visits
800

M Page Views
600

400

December 2-  December 9-  December 16-  December 23-  December 30-
Decamber 9 December 16 December 23 December 20 January &

New vs. Returning Visitors

600

500

400

300 W Mew Visitors

® Returning Visitors
I TOTAL

December 2- December 9- December 16- December 23- December 30-
December 8 December 16 December 23 December 30 January &




Source of Viewing

600

500

300

200

100

December 2- December 9- December 16- December 23- December 30-
[December 2 December 16 December 23 December 30 January 6

M Desktop

m Mohile Devico
i Tablet
mTOTAL

Direct Traffic

See Attached.




T W

il.\. LR Il\_lIJ Ll

Rewland Waler Diglsicl - hipftassss rowlandwator.com

PRI TES H

All Web Site Data
Pages Dec 2, 2013 - Dec 9, 2013
All Visits
10000
Explorer
@ Pagevisws
400
o S _-\
_._____‘__-M
Dac3 Lrac4 Dech Doo G Qec? Dacl
Unlaus Avg. Timo an Bounce Rate Pags Valus
Page Pagewviews Pageinie Fago Entrances 5 Bt
1,510 1,123 00:01:20 466 | 26.82% @ 30.86%  $0.00
e of Total: % of Totsl: Sita Ao % of Tolal, Sile A Sl Mg %o of Toasl:
TG0 (1.510) 100.00% (1,123) - 00:0H:20(0.00%) TN (d68) | J6.62% (0.00%) | 30.86% {0.00%) Golb i (3]
i i \[::l{ OME ”D (;-U'..I ] f.{r 511 358 00:00:40 aza 224% | 29.84% $0.00
2. IbEl-pay-oplicns! h 206 2 09:00.32 52 3.85% G.al% SO0
3 Imanage-and-pay-your-bill-onlina! 209 176 Q0036 16 43,755, 5A_G5% 00
4. [lelad-slop-sarvical 75 51 Q00005 10 50,00% 13.33% H0.00
&, fslard-sanvical 45 28 000358 3 BE.67% 33.33% 30.00
6. [eareers/ 33 00:02:05 2 100.00% 42.42% 0,00
7. fcontack-infol 28 24 00:01:00 a9 GE.ET % 64.29% 50,00
& [rales-fees! 25 15 ongz:zy “ A0.00% 40.0)%: £0.00
9. INdigtrct-rmap! 23 " 000213 3 33.33% | 13.04% F0.00
10, Aenanl-owno-ageeoment/ 22 . 17 000452 4 50.00% 36.36% 50,00
Rows 1- 10073

£ 2013 Google



L L) .1:-.1._ LA LS B RIS NLA ARILS L ESpALY

Rowland Walar Disbricl - hilpfweaw rowdandwalernconm

AR Web Site Data
Pages Dec 9, 2013 - Dec 16, 2013
A Visits
100,007%
Explorer
@ Pagaviews
A0
pa—
e v
Dac 14 fac 14 Dioe 12 Do 13 Dz 14 Diec 15
Pageviaws | Unlgus Avg. Timoon Bounce Rate Pags Valuo
Page Entrancas % Exit
| Pagoviews Pago
1,563 1,174 | 00:01:28 551 41.38% 35.25% $0.00
%% of Totat o of Total: Sitn A el Tukal: Site Al Site Awg: % of Talal;
10000% (5.563) | 00.00% (1.174) 0018 | 100.00% (551) 41335 J5EE | O (0,00
(0.00%) | (D003 (0003
b P |
1.1 H nwd, YO ‘\ Y/ 468 322 00:00:43 300 467 30.06% $0.00
2. ihill-pay-options! ' 243 165 Do:00:A3 43 H90% 12.76% $0.00
3. imanage-and-pay-yeor-bill-onling! 175 143 O0;04:36 15 G0.00% 52.00% F0.00
4, [rowland-water-distriol-names-new-assi 140 126 00:00-53 122 83.61% 82.14% $0.00
stant-gencral-manager! :
f.  [Istart-slop-serviced @1 41 00:00:21 & 37.50% 15.03% S0.00
6. [feontact-infol 51 41 00:01:37 ] ¥1.78% 05.86% $0.00
7. dstartsendee! 48 27 00:03:06 2 50.00% 14.58% £0.00
8. Jcareers! a 28 0023 1 100.1% £4.05% S0.00
9. Jeonlireation 23 2 000143 0 0.00% 52.17% F0.00
10, Mdestedobmap! 22 14 On02.02 1 0.00% 2727 $0.00

Rorwys 1 - 1ol 92

& 2013 Google



— ﬁ-‘- LT L e

Roedand Water [Nsirdct « hitp:dtwarprowlandwater.com

AN WLP NI EL PRI

All Wah Site Data
Pages Dec 16, 2013 - Dec 23, 2013
All Visils
TOMRE
Explorar
@ Pagoviews
400
—
_.\‘
204
[ Rl] Mo 18 Dec 20 Dec 2 Dec 22
Papewicws Unigque Bupg. Time an | Bounce Rate Paga Value
Fage | Pagvicwa Page i Exirimiogs A E
1,529 1,126 00:01:31 | 463 | 27.21% 30.28% $0.00
%% of Tolad; % of Total: Sole Ay | % of Todak b L a8 A % of Talal;
100005 (1,520) | 1DM.00% [1.126) 000431 | 000005 [(453) 27.04% A0.28% | 0.00% (30,00
(0.00%) (0.0 (0,00
" \ «
15 IH’I\L ) tx_ﬂl 'lL (’L'L l.‘-,}nL-/.r 523 64 onomsT 395 | 24.79% 30.21% $0.00
2, Jolli-pay-options! 233 168 000051 38 21.05% 08T §0.00
3. Imanage-and-pay-your-hill-ontine! 177 154 00414 17 T0.559% 50.85% 30.00
A, foontactinfal 67 45 000110 11 36.36% 45 25% 30.00
f. (start-stop-senios! 45 A 000167 ¥ 0.00% B.35% 0.0
6. [fstart-service 38 28 (0428 2 0.00% 23.68% 30.00
7. lcaroers) br 19 LR e 0 4.00% 51.72% 50.00
8, fconfinmationd 23 21 D0:03:55 2 100.00% 8261% 50,00
9. llag! 20 17 (04 3 33.33% 35.00% 50.00
10, frowland-waterdistrict-names - now-ass! a0 15 00007 5 B0.00% 35.00% 50.00

stant-goneral-managsrn!

£ 2013 Gongle

Rows 1= 10 aof 101



L L)

jI.L LA b

Rowdand Watsr Distact - hilputanss rowtandiwalar.com
Al Web Site Data

AILE WAL AR FETp Y

Pages Dec 23, 2013 - Dec 30, 2013
Al Visils
100.00%
Explorer
@ Pegsviews
0
150
Dac 24 ch?‘fr Dog 26 e 37 Do 28 Dhac 24
Unigua Awg. Time an [ i Bounce Fate Pags Value
Page Pageviaws Pasiisiis Pags Entrances e Exit
I
1.180 900 | 00:01:33 373 | 25.20% | 31.61% $0.00
% of Total: % of Total; Siler foy; o af Teldad: Sibe Akg: Site Avg: % of Todal;
100L00%% {1,180 OO0 (900) | 00:08:53 {0.00%) 100,005 (273) | 520G (0.00%) | B151% (0.00%) 0% (50,00
Fa ! II
1o 'HL" Me YQC ‘j "y 431 201 00-01:12 266 | 18.42% 31.00% $0.00
2. Mil-pay-options’ 240 177 000042 ar 13.51% 11.26% 50,00
3. fmanage-and-pay-your-bill-enking! 174 158 00:04;31 1 T273% 54.75% F0.00
4. tslarl-slop-service! 38 28 00:00:23 1] A0.00% 21.05% 0,00
5. [fcostact-info/ 3 26 000104 4 0.00% B7.74% S0.00
B. lcaress! 24 12 0015 4 L% 58.33% S0.00
7. lelart-sanical 23 iB 00:04:07 1 0.00% 17.38% 50.00
B. fiagy/ 18 12 00:02:56 ) BO.00% 27.78% $0.00
9. labout-your-bifl! 17 12 00:01:14 1] 0.00% 17.65% 50.00
10, lcalendard 11 11 00:01:59 T 85.71% 54.55% 50,00

© 2013 Gaogle

Rows 1- 100 72



s e e

Rawland Waler Dislricd - Blipaiwwawrowlandwalercom

All Web Site Dala
Pages Dec 30, 2013 -Jan 6, 2014
Al Vislis
10:0.00%
Explorer
© Pageviews
A0
150
Dec 31 Jan | dan 2 Japd Jand Jsn 5
Unigua Avg. Time on Bounca Rals | Page Vahee
Page Papjeniawz o Enlrances Y Exit
Pageoyicws Page
1,126 856 | 00:01:43 351 | 23.93% | 31.17% $0.00
& of Total: % of Total; Site Ay % ol Talal Site A Bitia Avg; T of Talal;
10000% {1,126 100,00% (A58} | 00:01:43 [mnds) 100.00% (351) | 23.93%{000%) | 3140% 0.00%) 0,047% {$0.00}
i i e, Do ¢ 384 267 00:01:05 243 15.64% 28.91% $0.00
4 t_ E\f[r: P o R AT J|I - 01: ; ; |
2. Il pay-opliorsf 208 147 000042 s 17.14% 9.62% s0.00
3. Imanage-and -pay-your-bill-ornling! 156 131 000541 18 GE.ET% 53.85% F0.00
4. [eonlacl-indal 42 38 (0:011:04 11 a0.81% GR.05% | $0.00
|
5. fstarl-stop-sarvics! a7 fCh | (0037 3 16.67% 13.51% £0.00
T D 20 2 | 00:05:35 0 0.00% 10.34% $0.00
7. tconfirmationt 20 18 | 00:08:58 1 0.00% T000%: | S0.00
8. ey 20 15| 00-04:54 | 100.00% 35.00% 50.00
1
9. Jabout-your-billf 18 15 00:00:54 [ 005 26,32% 5000
10, feareers! 19 17 00:00:14 1 100.00% 73.66% | §0.00

& 2014 Google

Rows 1- 1001 71






Intentionally
Lelt Blank




1ab




Intentionally
Lelt Blank







Intentionally
Lelt Blank






%
~ THREE VALLEYS
MWD

LY

T W

!
I

L

CARLOS GOYTIA
DIVISION 1

DAVID D, DE JESUS
DIVISION 11

BRIAMN BOWCOCK
DIVISION 111

BOB G. KUHN
DIVISION IV

JOSEPH T. RUZICHKA
BIVISION ¥

JOHN W. “FRED" LANTZ
VIsioN VI

DAN HORAN
DIVISTION VI

THREE VALLEYS
MWD

1021 E. Miramar Avenue
Claremaont, CA 91711
Phone: 909-621-5568
Fax: 909-625-5470

www. threevalleys.com

Board Meetings
are scheduled
‘the first and

third Wednesday

of each month at
8:00 a.m.

THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

For additional Information: (909) 621-5568

The following is a summary of the Three Valleys Municipal Water District’s
Regular Board Meeling of Wednesday, December 18, 2013

Approved: Motion No. 13-12-4964 approving consent calendar items A-
F as follows: (A) Approve and file Board of Director Minutes — November
2013 for meetings held on November 6 and November 20, 2013
respectively; (B) Approve and file November 2013 financial reports—
Change in Cash, Consolidated Listing of Investment Portfolio, YTD
District Budget Monthly Status Report and Warrant Summary; (C)
Approval of Event-Activity Calendars December 2013 — February 2014,
(D) Approval of Resolution No. 13-12-723 Negotiated Tax Exchange
County Lighting Maintenance District #1687, Annexation No, L080-2008;
(E) Approval of Resolution No. 13-12-724 Negotiated Tax Exchange
County Sanitation District, Annexation No. 21-740; (F) Receive and File
CY 2014 Holiday Schedule.

Approved: Motion No. 13-12-4965 to approve monthly payment request
forms for November 2013 as submitted, including the addition of Director
Horan's report.

Approved: Motion No. 13-12-4966 to continue the CY 2013 slate of
officers to CY 2014 as follows; Bob Kuhn, President; David De Jesus,
Vice President; Brian Bowcock, Secretary; and Joe Ruzicka, Treasurer.

Approved: Motion No. 13-12-4968 to authorize the general manager to
enter into a contract for construction of Project #58437 with Pascal and
Ludwig at an amount not-to-exceed $408,000 and approval of a budget
amendment in the amount of $498,285.

Note: Motion No. 13-12-4967 was volded as the ftem was removed from
the agenda.

This summary may not include all agenda items and
should not be construed as minutes of the meeting.

TVMWD is a water resources management agency that covers approximately
133 square miles and is governed by an elected Board of seven officials. The
present population is about 525,000. Since its formation, the Three Valleys
Municipal Water District has installed some 37,000 feet of pipeline and delivered
more than 175 billion gallons of water.




THREE VALLEYS MWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

T . THREE VALLEYS
MWD

p———
B
——1

Z—

l
Il

Action Line
Wewoer 18, 20135
~ Page 2 ~

Important Upcoming Dates:

W Janua 2014
TVMWD Regular Board of Directors Meeting — CANCELLED

Wednesday, January 15, 2014
TVMWD Regular Board of Directors Meeting, 8:00 AM
TVMWD Disttict Office—1021 East Miramar Avenue, Claremont, CA 91711

Wednesday, February 5, 2014
TVMWD Regular Board of Directors Meeting, 8:00 AM
TVMWD District Office—1021 East Miramar Avenue, Claremont, CA 91711

Wednesday, February 19, 2014
TVMWD Regular Board of Directors Meeting, 8:00 AM
TVMWD District Office—1021 East Miramar Avenue, Claremont, CA 91711

Thursday, February 20, 2014
Save the date — TVMWD Leadership Breakfast (details to follow soon)




	Agenda January 14 2014
	TAB 1.1-Minutes December 10 2013-Regular Meeting
	TAB 1.2-Demands on General Fund December 2013
	TAB 1.3-Investment Report December 2013
	TAB 1.4-Water Purchases November 2013
	TAB 2.1-Directors' Meeting Reimbursements
	TAB 2.2-IRS 2014 Mileage Rate
	TAB 2.3-Public Relations
	TAB 2.4-Upcoming Conferences-Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 3.1-Legislative Update-Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 4-Correspondence-Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 5.1-TVMWD Action Line-Regular Board Meeting December 18, 2013
	NO FURTHER TABS

